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NEW ZEALAND sportnz.org.nz Wellington 6011, New Zealand New Zealand

29 June 2018

Mr Mijal Linares
fyi-request-7143-f1811d98@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Linares,

Official Information Act 1982 requests — High Performance Sport NZ Funding

I refer to your Official Information Act (OIA) request dated 5 June 2018 for information relating to the
funding of High Performance Sport.

The Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) requires that we advise you of our decision on your request no
later than 20 working days after the day we received your request.

It will not be possible to meet the original 20 working day time limit and we are therefore writing to notify
you of an extension of the time to make our decision to 9 July 2018.

The extension is required because consultation necessary to make a decision on your request is such that
a proper response cannot reasonably be made within the original time limit.

Please note that if you are not satisfied with this response you have the right to make a complaint to the
Ombudsman under section 28(3) of the OIA.

Yours sincerely
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Dr Alice Hume
Policy Manager
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